Clarification
No. - NHIDCL/ Nagaland/Civil work/Chakabama-Zunheboto/95-115.5/ 2018 Date: 12.03.2018
To,
All prospective bidders

Subject: Clarification regarding “Design Length” in Revised RFP and DCA for the project
“Construction of two-Lane with hard shoulders of Chakabama-Zunheboto Road on
EPC basis from existing km 100.345 to km 122.250 [Design km 95.000 to km 115.534]
(Design Length - 20.534 Km) in the state of Nagaland under SARDP-NE”

Sir,

There is typographical error in RFP and DCA regarding design length in the “Name of
Work” and “Footer Note”. The correct design length is 20.534 km.

2. The name of the project for all the purposes shall be as follows.
FOR

Construction of two-Lane with hard shoulders of Chakabama-Zunheboto Road on EPC basis
from existing km 100.345 to km 122.250 [Design km 95.000 to km 115.534] (Design Length
- 25.534 Km) in the state of Nagaland under SARDP-NE

READ
Construction of two-Lane with hard shoulders of Chakabama-Zunheboto Road on EPC basis

from existing km 100.345 to km 122.250 [Design km 95.000 to km 115.534] (Design Length
- 20.534 Km) in the state of Nagaland under SARDP-NE

Y.C Srivastava
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